Minutes: March 6, 2025

- I. <u>CALL TO ORDER:</u> Sanci Kennedy called to order the regular session meeting of the Sweeny Beautification Committee at 5:36pm on Thursday, March 6, 2025
- II. <u>ROLL CALL:</u> Sanci Kennedy, Ashley Rambo, Joanna Rambo, Erica Landriault, J'Cee Coufal, Ellen Farley – by phone, Starr Fitch, Shelby Hinds, Melanie Mulllins, and Kayla Peterson were present.
- III. <u>MINUTE APPROVAL/DISAPPROVAL</u>: Motion made by Erica and seconded by Starr to approve the previous minutes from February 6, 2025. All in favor. Motion carried.
- IV. TREASURER'S REPORT: \$26, 983.25
- V. <u>BUSINESS:</u>

VALENTINE'S DANCE 2025:

- Income = \$2,342
- Expenses = \$620.63
- Profit = \$1,721.37

GREAT AMERICAN CLEANUP 2025:

- Saturday, March 29, 2025
- 8am 10:30am
- Backyard Park
- Water to be provided by P66
- Cold treats to be provided by Peace-Love-Retro Treats
- Flyer has been sent to the schools

FARMER'S MARKET:

- Saturday, April 5, 2025
- 10am 2pm
- City Hall Lot
- Great opportunity to secure vendors for pride day and promote pageant.

DON'T MESS WITH TEXAS® TRASH OFF/P66 ARBOR DAY TREE PLANTING:

- Thursday, April 24, 2025
- 8am 11am
- Backyard Park
- Water and Breakfast to be provided by P66.
- Cold treats to be provided by Peace-Love-Retro Treats
- We are also partnering with Trees for Houston and they are providing their expertise, volunteers and post care resources for trees planted during this event.

RECYCLED ART CONEST:

- Motion made by Joanna and seconded by J'Cee to host the recycled art contest for Sweeny Pride Day with Sweeny Christian School and appoint Ashley as chair to move forward with the school.
 - $\circ~$ All in favor. Motion carried.

SWEENY PRIDE DAY PAGEANT 2025:

- Saturday, April 26, 2025
- 2pm Judge interviews
- 5pm Pageant begins
- Sweeny Elementary Cafeteria
- Chair: Ellen
- 2 Queen, 1 Princess, 1 Little and 1 Mini signed up so far.

SWEENY PRIDE DAY 2025:

- Friday May 2, 2025 Saturday May 3, 2025
- Backyard Park
- BEAUTIFICATION BOOTH
 - We will be selling drinks and popcorn at our booth this year. Note we had issues with electricity for popcorn maker last year.
- STREET DANCE
 - Pending on response from Sweeny Rotary, will be Friday night.
- GRAND MARSHAL
 - o Discussion of family of Kenneth Lott and Paula Besch
- THEME
 - Motion made by Joanna and seconded by Erica for the 2025 Sweeny Pride Day theme to be "Sweeny Stars" and parade grand marshals to be the families of the late Kenneth Lott and Paula Besch.
- PAVILION COVER
 - Sanci will reach out to City Manager/Parks and Rec to see if we have any options available to replace the covering on the pavilion, if not we might need a large canopy, tent, etc.

ICE CREAM:

- Motion made by Joanna and seconded by J'Cee to waive the vendor fee for Michelle Jones for the upcoming Farmer's Market on April 5th and Sweeny Pride Day for providing complimentary cold treats at the Great American Cleanup and Don't Mess with Texas[®] Trash Off.
 - \circ $\;$ All in favor. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 6:34pm.

NEXT MEETING: MARCH 25, 2025

Respectfully Submitted,

Joanna Rambo

Joanna Rambo, Secretary